
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
HAVERING TRIBUTE FEST 

 
AGENDA 

 

10.30 am 
Wednesday 

20 June 2018 
Council Chamber - 

Town Hall 

 
Members 3: Quorum 2 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Philippa Crowder (Chairman) 
Reg Whitney 
Brian Eagling 
 

 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Taiwo Adeoye - 01708 433079 

taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk 
 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub-Committee, 20 June 2018 

 
 

 

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London 
Borough of Havering 
 
Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet, 
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law. 
 
Reporting means:- 
 

 filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting; 

 using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at 
a meeting as it takes place or later; or 

 reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so 
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the 
person is not present. 

 
Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary 
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted. 
 
Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076 
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable 
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from 
which to be able to report effectively. 
 
Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and 
walking around could distract from the business in hand. 
 

 



Licensing Sub-Committee, 20 June 2018 

 
 

 



Licensing Sub-Committee, 20 June 2018 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 

MEMBERS  

 
 (if any) - receive 

 

2 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS  

 
 Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting. 
 
Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the 
consideration of the matter. 
 

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT  

 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6) 

 

5 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MADE BY HAVERING MIND - 
AVELEY ROAD, UPMINSTER, RM14 2TN (Pages 7 - 40) 

 
 Application for a premises licence made by Havering Mind under section 17 of the 

Licensing Act 2003.   
 

 
 
 
 

 Andrew Beesley 
Head of Democratic Services 

 
 
 



 

 
LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE 
20 June 2018 

REPORT 
 

 
Subject Heading: 
 
 

Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing 
Act 2003 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 

Taiwo Adeoye (01708) 433079 
e-mail: taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk 
 

 
Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence, 
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part 
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4: 
 

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must 
 
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the  applicant and 

each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is 
unnecessary, and 

 
(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers 

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   
 
The steps are: 
a) modify the conditions of the licence 
b) reject the whole or part of the application 
 
and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them 
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added." 

 
The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required, 
the application must be granted. 
 
Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the 
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application 
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and 
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing). 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 
 
 
1. Membership of the Sub-Committee: 
 
1.1 The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee, 

with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the 
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum 
of two. 

 
1.1.1 A member of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing 

an application where he or she has considered an application in 
respect of the premises in the previous 12 months as a Member of 
the Regulatory Services Committee; or 

1.1.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to 
the application, are located; or 

1.1.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the 
application or;  

1.1.4 has a personal interest in the application. 
 
2. Roles of other participants: 
 
2.1 The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor 

is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions. 
 

2.2 The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the 
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient 
administration 

 
3. Location and facilities: 
 
3.1 All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise 

directed.  
 
3.2 Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is 

given at least five working days before the hearing. 
 
4. Notification of attendance: 
 
4.1 The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the 

parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent). 
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on 
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested 
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their 
attendance. 

 
5. Procedural matters: 
 
5.1 Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-

Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have 
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been granted or 
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a 
party in the capacity as a representative of the party. 

Page 2



 
 
 
 
5.2 Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-

Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will 
normally be as follows: 
 
Introduction of the application: 
 
The Licensing officer will outline: 

 details of the application and relevant representations received from the 
parties; 

 relevant legislation ; 

 relevant Licensing Policy; and 

 the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination. 
 
Documentary evidence: 
 

 Documentary or other information in support of applications, 
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this 
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account 
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent 
to its submission.  Permission to have this information included in the 
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any 
oral submissions have been made. 

 

 Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who 
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and 
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the 
witness’s full name and occupation. 

Representations: 
 

 The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their 
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any 
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party 
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the 
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf. 

 

 This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally 
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute 
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee 
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that 
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious. 

 

 Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any 
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s 
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time 
available to the party in question to make their representation. 

 

Page 3



 
 
 

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the 
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of: 
 

 the Chief Officer of Police; 

 the Fire Authority; 

 the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority; 

 the Local Planning Authority; 

 the Local environmental Health Authority; 

 the Local Weights and Measures Authority; 

 the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm; 

 a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and 

 any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the 
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the 
Sub-Committee; 

 the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or 
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee. 

 
At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied. 

 
Cross-Examination: 

 
Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at 
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This 
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination.  The 
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to 
assist it in considering the representations or application.  

 
Relevance: 
 
Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications, 
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it 
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The 
licensing objectives are: 

The prevention of crime and disorder; 

Public safety; 

The prevention of public nuisance; and  

The protection of children from harm. 
 
6. Failure of parties to attend the hearing: 
 
6.1 If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the 

hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn 
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is 
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the 
application, representation or notice submitted by that party. 

Page 4



 
 
 
7. Adjournments and extension of time: 
 
7.1 The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a 

notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time 
limits in the following specific applications: 

 

 Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice 
of the closure order. 

 
8. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing: 
 
8.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private 

accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to 
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in 
any decision making of the Sub-Committee. 

 
8.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its 

decision at the end of the hearing. 
 
8.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not 

required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working 
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required. 

 
9.  Power to exclude people from hearing: 
 
9.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the 

Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any 
person assisting or representing a party where: 

 it  considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding 
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or 

 that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party 
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to 
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any 
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they 
not been required to leave the hearing. 

 
110.  Recording of proceedings: 
 
10.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from 

the date of the determination of the hearing. 
 
11.  Power to vary procedure: 
 
11..1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out 

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to 
consider an application, notice or representation. 

 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Licensing Officer’s Report 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



 

  

LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE
20 June 2018 

REPORT
 

 
Subject heading: 
 
 

Havering Tribute Fest 
Aveley Road, Upminster, RM14 2TN 
Premises Licence Application 

Report author and contact details: 
  
 

Kasey Conway, Licensing Officer 
5th floor Mercury House 
licensing@havering.gov.uk 
01708 432555 

 

This application for a premises licence is made by Havering Mind under section 
17 of the Licensing Act 2003.  The application was received by Havering’s 
Licensing Authority on 27th April 2018. 
 

Geographical description of the area and description of the building 
 

The Event intends to be located on the Damyns Hall Aerodrome in Upminster. The 
surrounding area is largely open green land; however, there are four residential 
properties – Damyns Hall Cottages – located immediately adjacent to the entrance to 
the aerodrome site. 
 

A map of the area is attached. 
 

Details of the application 
 

The application is to permit the following licensable activities: 
 

Live Music, Recorder Music, Performance of 
Dance 
Day Start Finish 
Monday   
Tuesday   
Wednesday   
Thursday   
Friday   
Saturday 15:00 22:30 
Sunday   
 
 
 

Page 8



 
 
 
Supply of Alcohol 
Day Start Finish 
Monday   
Tuesday   
Wednesday   
Thursday   
Friday   
Saturday 15:00  22:30 
Sunday   
 
 
 

Comments and observations on the application 
 

The applicant acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act 
2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 relating to 
the advertising of the application.  The required public notice was installed in the Friday 
11th May 2018 edition of the Romford Recorder. 
 

 

Summary 
 

There was 1 representation against this application from interested persons. (This 
relates to two people at two addresses). 
 

There were no representations against this application from responsible authorities. 
 

Page 9



Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Copy of Application 

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



romfordrecorder.co.uk56 Friday, 11 May 2018

Legal and Public Notices

LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Notice is hereby given that the Council has received the following applications which need to be advertised for the 

reasons set out below:

Application: L0004.18

Location: Duryfalls, 35 Upminster Road, Hornchurch

Development: Listed Building Consent for replacement timber box sash windows and lime render to all elevations

Applicant: Haverbridge Homes

Reasons: The development relates to a Listed Building.

Application: L0005.18

Location: Harwood Hall, Oak�eld Montessori School, Harwood Hall Lane, Upminster

Development: Listed Building Consent - Extension of dormer window and internal alterations to main school building

Applicant: Cognita Schools Ltd

Reasons: The development is in a Conservation Area 

The application affects the character or appearance of a Conservation Area 

The application affects the setting of a Listed Building 

The development relates to a Listed Building

Application: P0339.18

Location: 91 Wood Lane, Hornchurch

Development: Retrospective planning permission for outbuilding in rear garden

Applicant: Mr V Sharma

Reasons: The development is in a Conservation Area

Application: P0384.18

Location: Cynthia Orange Tree Hill, Havering-atte-Bower, Romford

Development: Two storey front/side and rear extensions to the existing dwelling house, the insertion of a dropped 

curb & proposed outbuilding in rear garden

Applicant: Mrs Noller

Reasons: The application is contrary to the Metropolitan Green Belt Policies of the Core Strategy and 

Development Control Policies Development Plan Documents

Application: P0499.18

Location: 48 The Mall, Hornchurch

Development: Single storey kitchen extension

Applicant: Mr Balvinder Singh

Reasons: The development is in a Conservation Area

Application: P0517.18

Location: Top Meadow Golf Course, Fen Lane, North Ockendon, Upminster

Development: The proposed development consists of alterations to the existing club house, which include: the 

replacement of the existing polycarbonate UPVC framed roof, new windows and bi-fold doors, roof 

lights and a new external �nish to the front elevation

Applicant: Mr Stock

Reasons: The application is contrary to the Metropolitan Green Belt Policies of the Core Strategy and 

Development Control Policies Development Plan Documents

Application: P0521.18

Location: 175 Shepherds Hill, Romford

Development: Two storey rear extension and front extension

Applicant: Mr Paul White

Reasons: The application is contrary to the Metropolitan Green Belt Policies of the Core Strategy and 

Development Control Policies Development Plan Documents

Application: P0552.18

Location: Training Ground and Sports Stadium, Rush Green Road, Romford

Development: Erection of new training building to be used by West Ham United Football Club including 

West Ham Ladies Football Team

Applicant: West Ham United Football Club

Reasons: The application is contrary to the Metropolitan Green Belt Policies of the Core Strategy and 

Development Control Policies Development Plan Documents

Application: P0592.18

Location: Harwood Hall, Oak�eld Montessori School, Harwood Hall Lane, Upminster

Development: Extension of dormer window and internal alterations to main school building

Applicant: Cognita Schools Ltd

Reasons: The development is in a Conservation Area 

The application affects the character or appearance of a Conservation Area 

The application affects the setting of a Listed Building 

The development relates to a Listed Building

Application: P0597.18

Location: 307-309 St Mary’s Lane, Upminster

Development: Application for the new development of 3 No. detached residential dwellings

Applicant: Mr Kafeel Khan

Reasons: The development relates to a Listed Building 

The application affects the setting of a Listed Building

Application details, including the plans, can be viewed online at www.havering.gov.uk/planning or at the Planning

reception, located in the Public Advice and Service Centre (PASC), accessed via the Liberty Shopping Centre, Romford,

between 9am and 11am, Monday to Friday, except for the last Wednesday of each month when the reception is closed.

If you wish to comment on an application, please use the online comment form available on the Council’s web site 

or alternatively write to Development, 5th Floor, Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL quoting the 

application number and location. Comments must be received within 21 days from the date on this notice. Please note

that members of the public are entitled to see and take copies of any comments you make and your comments may 

also be available to view on the internet.

Development & Building Control

Date: 11th May 2018 

Published in the Romford Recorder on Friday 11 May 2018

LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14(1)

THE HAVERING (WENNINGTON ROAD, RAINHAM) TEMPORARY 

PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC ORDER 2018

1. The Council of the London Borough of Havering HEREBY GIVES NOTICE that it proposes 

to make an Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traf�c Regulation Act 1984 the effect of 

which would be to temporarily prohibit vehicular traf�c from entering or proceeding in the

length of the road speci�ed in column 1 of the table to the Schedule in this Notice to enable 

contractors to carry out gas service works thereon (“the Works”). 

2. The prohibitions speci�ed in Article 1 above are necessary because the Works proposed 

are to be executed on or near the said road and the likelihood of danger to the public.

3. If the Order is made, the Order shall come into operation on 21st May 2018 and would be 

valid for a maximum period of 18 months or until the Works are completed, whichever is

the sooner. The Works are scheduled to commence on the dates speci�ed in column 2 of 

the table in the Schedule. 

4. The prohibitions speci�ed would only be operational at such times as described in column 

2 of the table to the Schedule in this Notice and as shall from time to time be indicated

by the display of traf�c signs on the street pursuant to Section 68 of the Road Traf�c 

Regulation Act 1984.

5. An exemption would be provided in the proposed Order to permit pedestrian access at 

any time to any premises situated on or adjacent to the said road or to any other premises

accessible for pedestrians from, and only from the said road.

6. Section 16(1) RTRA states “A person who contravenes, or who uses or permits the use of 

a vehicle in contravention of, a restriction of prohibition imposed by an order under section

14 of this Act shall be guilty of an offence”. The maximum penalty on summary conviction

is £1000.

7. Alternative routes will be available for use and are identi�ed in column 3 of the table to the

Schedule in this Notice.

8. Persons having a query concerning these Works or the proposed Order should email

highways@havering.gov.uk. 

DATED this 11th May 2018  

Published in the Romford Recorder 11th May 2018

Daniel Fenwick, Director of Legal & Governance 

London Borough of Havering, Town Hall, Main Road, Romford, RM1 3BD

SCHEDULE

1
Road/Length of Road

2
Duration of Works

3
Alternative Routes

Temporary Closure of 
Wennington Road, 

Rainham

Closed from junction of 
Ferro Road 100 metres 
towards junction with 

Anglesey Drive

BETWEEN: 05:00 hours to 23:55 
hours on 21st May 2018 to 25th May 

2018 or upon completion of the 
works, whichever is the sooner

Bridge Road

New Road  
Lambs Lane South

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A 

PREMISES LICENCE UNDER 

SECTION 17 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE IS HEREBY given that HAVERING MIND has 

applied for a premises licence in relation to the HAVERING 

TRIBUTE FEST, DAMYNS HALL AERODROME, 

AVELEY ROAD, RM14 2TN to permit the provision of the 

following licensable activities:

HAVERING TRIBUTE FEST CONCERT

Saturday 21st July 2018

Live music: 15:00 – 22:30

Recorded Music: 15:00 – 22:30

Dance: 15:00 – 22:30

Sale of Alcohol: 15:00 – 22:30

Full details of the application can be inspected at the 

address noted below during normal business hours. A 

representation by any person or a responsible authority 

regarding this application can be made to The Licensing 

Authority Town Hall Main Road Romford RM1 3BD

website www.havering.gov.uk

Such representation must be received in writing by 

25TH MAY 2018 clearly stating the grounds upon 

which the representation is made in relation to the four 

objectives of the Licensing Act 2003.

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 

false statement in connection with an application. The 

maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary 

conviction for the offence is unlimited.

LICENSING ACT 2003
LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES 
LICENCE

Notice is given that Things Made Public CIC has applied 
to London Borough of Havering Licensing Authority for
a Variation to Premises Licence under the Licensing Act
2003. 
The premises are situated at The Retailery, 82-84
The Market Place, Romford, London RM13ER . The 
licensable activities and timings are:
Supply of alcohol  Monday – Sunday 12:00 – 00:00 hours. 
Late night refreshment Monday – Sunday 9:00– 00:00
hours. Recorded Music Monday – Sunday 9:00– 00:00
hours. Live music Monday – Sunday 9:00 – 00:00 hours.
Anyone who wishes to make representations regarding
this application must give notice to: Licensing Team, 
Public Protection, London Borough of Havering Mercury 
House, Mercury Gardens, Romford RM1 3RX Website: 
www.havering.gov.uk  01708434343
Representations must be received no later than 
24/05/2018
The application Record and Register may be viewed
between 10am and 4pm Monday to Friday during normal
of�ce hours at the above address. 

It is an offence under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 
2003, knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement 
in connection with an application and the maximum �ne 
for which a person is liable on summary conviction for 
the offence is up to level 5 on the standard scale (£5000

SELL anything WITH SMALL ADS

To place your

PUBLIC NOTICE
in this newspaper call the team on

0845 671 4460
who will be happy to help

and advise you.

Page 34



FA 

CAR PARK 

FUN FAIR 

Havering Tribute Fest  Saturday 21st July 2018  Site plan   

NOT to scale 

Lighting tower 
Public walking route 

from carpark to event 

Standing/seating area Barrier fencing 

Page 35



FUN FAIR 

FA CAFÉ  AREA 

Havering Tribute Fest  Saturday 21st July 2018      Site plan      NOT to scale 

P
age 36



P
age 37



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Interested Party 

Page 38



 

 

Edward Marling 

1 Damyn’s Hall Cottages 

Aveley Road 

Upminster 

8th May 2018 

LBH 

Town Hall 

Main Road. Romford. 

Essex RM1 3BD. 

Your ref: KPC/020262 

 

Licensing application. 

 

Havering tribute (festival) Application objection. 

Attention Kasey Conway 

I wish to formally object to the proposed application for the following reasons. 

 

Objections to the submitted application: 

Noise & nuisance 

 Noise. Continuous loud music noise rated at around 65/67 Db late into the 
night (recorded in Aveley Road.)(Based on historic information) 

 Statutory nuisance due to excessive noise exceeding the average daily 
ambient background noise level Leq of 22 /25 Db by 42Db 

 Nuisance. Shouting, swearing, refuse, urinating. By persons accessing and 
exiting the event. 

 Stress. Constant noise and fear of intruders. 

 Disruption to ordinary family life and the peaceful enjoyment of my home 
and garden. 

 

Page 39



 

 

Public and general safety 

The main route onto the site for staff and visitors generally is via the gravel 
track, due to the excessive vehicular movements onto this site over the last few 
weeks the track is in a seriously potholed condition thereby giving rise the 
potential risk of tripping accidents. 

Crime. 

I object to the license application because based previous similar events such 
occasions attract  a number of thieves and drug dealers into the immediate area 
causing the local crime rate statistics to increase and placing an unnecessary 
burden on the undermanned police force in the Havering area 

 

 

Edward Marling 

1 Damyns Hall Cottages. 

Ken Lees 

2 Damyns Hall Cottages 

8th May 2018 

 

Page 40


	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MADE BY HAVERING MIND - AVELEY ROAD, UPMINSTER, RM14 2TN
	Front LO report
	LO Report
	Map
	Front Application
	Webiste Application
	Advert
	TributeFest Site plan 2018
	Premises PLan
	Front Interested Party
	Representation


